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HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach
California

RECOMMENDATION:

To receive and file Notice of Settlement in the amount of $4,610,296 from the
County of Los Angeles in the case entitled Alhambra and 46 Cities v. County
of Los Angeles (Property Tax Administration Fee Lawsuit), Case No.
S185547.

DISCUSSION

The City Council approved the settlement in closed session on April 23,
2013. The total amount of funds resulting from this litigation for the City of Long
Beach from Los Angeles County is $4,610,296.

SUGGESTED ACTION:

Approve recommendation.

Very truly yours,

CHARLES PARKIN, City Attorney

JCP:abcA13·00315
L:lAppslClyLaw32lWPDocs ID0091P021100415265. DOC


